MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission
From: Laura Smith, Planner

Date: February 12, 2013

Subject: Meeting Agenda

The regular monthly meeting of the Madisonville Regional Planning Commission will be held at
6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 19, 2013 in the Board Room at Madisonville City Hall. The
public is welcome to attend.

AGENDA
MADISONVILLE CITY HALL
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2013
6:00 P.M.

l. Call to Order
. Approval of the previous minutes
II. New Business

A. Subdivision Plat, Audie and Evelyn Murphy, Oak Grove Road, Tax Map 037, Parcel
1.04, requesting variance for adding lot to easement;

B. Subdivision Plat, Robert Ingram property, Old Highway 68, Tax Map 056, Map
031.00;

C. Preliminary Plat, Cagle Springs Subdivision Phase 2, Harrison Lee Partnership and
Jarvis and Velvet Prock, property owners, Tax Map 056, Parcels 074.06 and 074.07,
(this property is currently zoned M-1 but has been approved for rezoning to R-1 on first
reading, and second reading is scheduled for March);

V. Other Business

V. Adjournment



